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CHANGES IN THE ROLL.
The Clerk then submitted a tabulated statement of the changes 

atf cting the Synod Roll since last meeting, as set forth in the report of 
the different Presbyteries.

TRANSLATIONS.

PRESBYTERY of Hamilton.—

Mr, Robert Thynne, was translated from Port Dover and Vittoria, to 
the charge of Markham and Cedar Grove, in the Presbytery of To­
ronto, on the twenty seventh day of May, 1888.

PRESBYTERY of Paris,—

Mr. W. H. W. Boyle, B. A., was translated from Dumfries Street 
Church, Paris, to Knox Church, St. Thomas, in the Presbytery of Lon­
don, on the twenty-ninth day of May, 1888.

Mr. James Little, was translated from Princeton and Drumbo, in 
the Presbytery of Paris, to the pastoral charge of Underwood and Centre 
Bruce, in the Presbytery of Bruce, on the twenty-eight day of 
August, 1888.

PRESBYTERY of London,—

Mr. John Rennie, was translated from Ailsa Craig and Carlisle, to 
Sault Ste Marie, on the fifteenth day of May, 1888.

Mr. J. S. Henderson,ywas translated from Melbourne, Caradoc and 
River Section, to Hensil, Presbytery of Huron, on the thirtieth day of 
September, 1888.

Presbytery of Sarnia,— .

Mr. Hugh Cameron, B, A., from Stratford and Main Road, to Morris­
burg, in the Presbytery of Brookville, on the first day of August, 1888. 

Presbytery of Maitland,—

Mr. James A. Anderson, B. A., was translated from Whitechurch 
and Calvin Church, East Wawanosh, to Knox Church, Goderich, and 
Leeburn and Union Church, Goderich Township, on the seventeeth day 
of April, 1888.

ORDINATIONS AND INDUCTIONS.

Presbytery of Hamilton,—

Mr. James Murray, was inducted into the charge of Wentworth 
Church, Hamilton, on the fifteenth day of May, 1888.
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